HAN 26 1981

This is in respcnse to your . letter of Octoher 29, 1220
(copy enclesed).

At my reguest, Mr. Sol Lindenbaum prepared the enclesed
~e=orandum, with its enclosure. As you will see, the Loport
of the group to which you referred was rade public in Januoary
1229. XWothing pertaining to this "ad hoc" grcup hzs cver
wozn located in Attorney General or Deputy Attorney Ceneral
reeords.  Since the Department's employees had no substantive
rele in this episode, I cannot even speculate whether it
generated eny records or, .if so, where they might be after
all these years.
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s information is of scme assistance to ycu.

Sincerely,

Quinlzn J. Shea, Jr., Director
Office of Frivacy and Information Appeals

Enclosures

CCis Mr. Lesar
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